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COMMISSION ANNOUNCEMENTS

WEBSITE FOR INVESTMENT ADVISER REGISTRATION DEPOSITORY (IARD)
ELECTRONIC FILING

Today the Commission announced a new website http://www.sec.gov/IARD with
important information for SEC-registered investment advisers on electronic filing
through the Investment Adviser Registration Depository (IARD). The IARD is
expected to become operational in January 2001 following a pilot program. Using the
Internet, investment advisers will be able to make a single electronic filing through
IARD that will satisfy both SEC and state notice filing requirements.

The website has news about the IARD Pilot Program, IARD accounts and filing
schedules, and it will be updated regularly. Development of the IARD is a joint effort
by the Commission and the North American Securities Administrators Association.
(Press Rel. 2000-89)

ENFORCEMENT PROCEEDINGS

CEASE AND DESIST PROCEEDINGS INSTITUTED AND SETTLED AGAINST
ALLEGHENY HEALTH EDUCATION AND RESEARCH FOUNDATION

Today the Commission instituted and simultaneously settled Cease and Desist
proceedings against Allegheny Health, Education and Research Foundation (AHERF).
The Commission found that, from at least December 1996 through February 1998,
AHERF and some of its subsidiaries collectively known as the Delaware Valley
Obligated Group (Delaware Valley) issued annual financial statements and municipal
securities disclosure reports that materially misrepresented, among other things,
AHERF’s and Delaware Valley’s net income. Without admitting or denying the
Commission’s findings, AHERF consented to an Order to cease and desist from
committing or causing any violations or any future violations of Section 10(b) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Exchange Act) and Rule 10b-5 thereunder.
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AHERF is a Pennsylvania nonprofit healthcare organization. On July 21, 1998,
AHEREF instituted bankruptcy proceedings under Chapter 11 of the United States
Bankruptcy Code on behalf of itself and four of its subsidiaries in the U.S. District
Court for the Western District of Pennsylvania. By the time of the bankruptcy filing in
1998, groups of one or more of AHERF’s subsidiarics (obligated groups) were
responsible for repayment of, at least, 13 bond issues totaling more than $900 million.
On behalf of the obligated groups AHERF provided to nationally recognized municipal
securities information repositories annual Secondary Market Disclosure Reports which
contained a section explaining the financial health of the reporting entity(ies), debt
service coverage ratios, and attaching audited financial statements purportedly
prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP). The
Disclosure Reports were made available to the public through these repositories and
were the most easily accessible source of information for investors and potential
investors in AHERF bonds.

Between December 12, 1996 and January 7, 1997, AHERF sent Delaware Valley’s
1996 Disclosure Report and audited financial statements to the repositories and
numerous other third parties. The Commission found that Delaware Valley’s audited
financial statements for the year ended June 30, 1996 were materially false and
misleading, and failed to comply with GAAP, because they materially overstated
Delaware Valley’s 1996 income by, approximately, $40 million and misrepresented
the condition of Delaware Valley accounts receivable. The Commission also found
that Delaware Valley’s 1996 Disclosure Report was materially false and misleading in
that it mirrored the numerical misstatements in the 1996 financial statements and it
materially misrepresented the condition of Delaware Valley accounts receivable.

The Commission further found that, in February 1998, AHERF distributed its 1997
audited consolidated financial statements with consolidating schedules and
consolidated Disclosure Report to the repositories and numerous other third parties.
The Commission determined that AHERF’s audited consolidated financial statements
with consolidating schedules for the year ended June 30, 1997, which purported to be
prepared in accordance with GAAP, were materially false and misleading and failed to
comply with GAAP in that they materially overstated AHERF’s 1997 consolidated net
income by, approximately, $114.3 million and they materially overstated the 1997 net
income of Delaware Valley by, approximately, $59.6 million. = AHERF’s 1997
consolidated Disclosure Report also was materially false and misleading in that it: (1)
mirrored the numerical misstatements in the AHERF 1997 audited consolidated
financial statements and consolidating schedules; (2) misrepresented the condition of
Delaware Valley accounts receivable; and (3) misrepresented the financial condition
of another AHERF obligated group, namely the Centennial obligated group.

On May 2, 2000, the Commission filed a complaint in a related case in the United
States District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania against David W.
McConnell, the former chief financial officer of AHERF, and Charles P. Morrison, the
former chief financial officer of AHERF’s Delaware Valley region and an AHERF
senior vice president, charging them with securities fraud. The Commission’s

NEWS DIGEST, June 30, 2000



complaint alleges that McConnell and Morrison violated Section 10(b) of the
Exchange Act and Rule 10b-5 by, among other things, creating, reviewing and
approving false financial statements of AHERF and Delaware Valley, thereby
masking, from at least December 1996 through July 1998, AHERF’s severely
deteriorating financial condition. The litigation in that matter is pending.

Also on May 2, 2000, the Commission entered two administrative orders related to this
case. Without admitting or denying the Commission’s findings, two other members of
AHERF’s senior management agreed to orders to cease and desist from committing or
causing any violation and any future violation of Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act
and Rule 10b-5 thereunder, and barring them pursuant to Rule 102(e) of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice from appearing or practicing before the Commission
as an accountant, with the right to reapply after three years. See In the Matter of
Albert Adamczak, CPA Administrative Proceeding No. 3-10196, Exchange Act
Release No. 34-42743, Accountii- and Auditing Enforcement Release No. 1253 (May
2, 2000); In the Matter of Stephen H. Spargo, CPA, Administrative Proceeding No. 3-
10195, Exchange Act Release No. 34-42742, Accounting and Auditing Enforcement
Release No. 1252 (May 2, 2000). (Rel. 34-42992; AAE Rel. 1283; File No. 3-10245)

COMMISSION SUES MICHAEL BATTERMAN, RANDALL BATTERMAN III, AND
DYNASTY FUND, LTD. FOR FRAUDULENT SECURITIES OFFERING

The Commission announced today that it filed a complaint in the United States
District Court for the Southern District of New York on June 29, 2000, charging
Michael Batterman (M. Batterman), Randall B. Batterman III (R. Batterman),
Batterman’s son, and Dynasty Fund, Ltd. (Dynasty), a British Virgin Islands
corporation, in connection with a fraudulent scheme to sell Dynasty’s securities and
misappropriate at least $925,000 of investor funds.

The complaint alleges that, since at least November 1993, M. Batterman, R.
Batterman, and Dynasty fraudulently sold at least $925,000 of Dynasty’s securities
by promoting M. Batterman as a successful investment adviser with an unblemished
record who would manage Dynasty’s funds. In fact, M. Batterman had previously pled
guilty to two felony counts of federal income tax evasion in 1993, was found by the
court in those proceedings to have converted unlawfully $1.5 million in investors’ funds
for personal use, and was sanctioned in 1976 by the Commission for securities law
violations and the New York Stock Exchange (NYSE) for violation of NYSE rules.
In order to conceal their fraud and solicit additional investments in Dynasty, M.
Batterman and R. Batterman misrepresented Dynasty’s performance. The complaint
also alleges that M. Batterman misappropriated at least $925,000 of investors’ funds,
and that R. Batterman aided and abetted his father’s misappropriation.
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As a result of the foregoing, the Commission alleges that M. Batterman, R.
Batterman, and Dynasty committed securities fraud in violation of Section 17(a) of
the Securities Act of 1933, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a), Section 10(b) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, 15 U.S.C. § 78j(b), and Rule 10b-5, 17 C.F.R. § 240.10b-5.
The Commission also alleges that M. Batterman violated Sections 206(1) and 206(2)
of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, and that R Batterman aided and abetted M.
Batterman’s violations of these sections.

The Commission seeks a Final Judgment against M. Batterman, R. Batterman, and
Dynasty (i) enjoining them from future violations of the above-cited provisions; (ii)
requiring disgorgement of all of the ill-gotten gains as a result of the fraudulent
scheme, plus pre-judgment interest; and (iii) assessing civil penalties. The litigation
is pending as to all defendants. [SEC v. Michael Batterman, Randall B. Batterman
III, and Dynasty Fund, Ltd., 00-CIV-4835, LAP, SDNY] (LR-16615)

CORRECTION

An incorrect file number was inadvertently given to an administrative proceeding In
the Matter of Madlyn Lee Ferro and Dwight H. Stephens, which appeared in the June
29" issue of the Digest. The correct file number is 3-10055.

HOLDING COMPANY ACT RELEASES

CONECTIV, ET AL.

An order has been issued authorizing Conectiv, a registered holding company, to
transfer certain generating assets to Conectiv Energy Holding Company, a to be
formed subsidiary of Conectiv, and for certain Conectiv subsidiaries to engage in
related intracompany financing transactions. (Rel. 35-27192)

SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the Securities
Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form, Name, Address and
Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the number and/or face
amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing underwriter or depositor (if
applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; and a designation if the
statement is a New Issue.

Registration statements may be obtained in person or by writing to the Commission's
Public Reference Branch at 450 Fifth Street, N'W., Washington, D.C. 20549 or at the
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following e-mail box address: <publicinfo@sec>. In most cases, this information is also
available on the Commission's website: <www.sec.gov>

5-8 POINT OF SALE LTD, 33 BEN GURION STREET, HERZILA 46100 ISRAEL, L3

00000
- 1,080,000 ($24,570,000) FOREIGN COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-12146 -

JUN. 19)
(BR. 3)

5-B KINGDOM OF SPAIN, SUBDIRECTOR GENERAL DE FINANCIACION EXT.,
DIRECCION GEN DEL TESORO Y POLITICA FIN, PASEO DEL PRADO 6 28014

MADRID, U3
- 2,000,000,000 ($2,000,000,000) FOREIGN GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY DEBT.

(FILE 333-12148 - JUN. 21) (NEW ISSUE)

F-3 ASE TEST LTD, 10 WEST FIFTH ST, NANTZE EXPORT PROCESSING ZONE,
KAOHSIUNG TAIWAN REP, F5 - 8,000,000 ($216,480,000) FOREIGN COMMON
STOCK.
(FILE 333-12150 - JUN. 21) (BR. 5)

F-3 BANCO SANTANDER CENTRAL HISPANO SA, NEW YORK BRANCH,
45 EAST 53RD STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10022 (212) 450-5098 - 42,607,500

($444,715,781.25) FOREIGN COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-12154 - JUN. 21)
(BR. 7)
s-8 RADWARE LTD, ATIDIM TECHNOLOGICAL PARK BUILDING 4, TEL AVIV 61131
ISRAE,
L3 00000 - 750,000 ($18,796,875) FOREIGN COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-
12156 -

JUN. 21) (BR. 8)

F-3 ING GROEP NV, STRAWINSKYLAAN 2631 1077 ZZ AMSTERDAM,
PO BOX 810 1000 AV AMSTERDAM, THE NETHERLANDS, P8 (518) 433-4740 -
10,000,000 ($250,000,000) FOREIGN PREFERRED STOCK. (FILE 333-12158 -
JUN. 21) (BR. 1)

F-1 INFOVISTA SA, 12 AVENUE DES TROPIQUES, 91955 COURTABOEUF CEDEX,

FRANCE,
10 - 6,900,000 ($84,980,400) FOREIGN COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-12160 -

JUN. 22) (BR. 3 - NEW ISSUE)

s-8 SANMINA CORP/DE, 355 EAST TRIMBLE ROAD, SAN JOSE, CA 95131
(408) 954-5500 - 5,786,088 ($129,361,208.40) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-39930 - JUN. 23) (BR. 5)

SB-2 RNETHEALTH COM INC, 1411 5TH STREET, SUITE 250, SANTA MONICA, CA

90401
(310) 393-3979 - 4,800,000 ($2,400,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-

39934 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 9)

5-8 CAL MAINE FOODS INC, 3320 WOODROW WILSON DRIVE, JACKSON, MS 39207
(601) 948-6813 - 500,000 ($2,015,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-39940

JUN. 23) (BR. 4)
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SB-2 KINGDOM VISION NETWORK INC, 6727 HERITAGE BUSINESS COURT, SUITE

122,
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37421 (423) 510-8383 -~ 7,000,000 ($21,000,000)
PREFERRED STOCK. (FILE 333-39942 - JUN. 23) (BR. 9)

S~8 HAMILTON BANCORP INC, 3750 NW 87TH AVE, MIAMI, FL 33178 (305) 717~

5500
- 122,500 ($2,165,625) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-39944 - JUN. 23) (BR.

7)

S-8 UFP TECHNOLOGIES INC, 172 EAST MAIN ST, GEORGETOWN, MA 01833
(508) 352-2200 - 500,000 ($1,375,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-39946

JUN. 23) (BR. 6)

5-8 NEWPARK RESOQURCES INC, 3850 N. CAUSEWAY BLVD, SUITE 1770,

METAIRIE, LA
70002 (504) 838-8222 - 2,750,000 ($22,171,875) COMMON STOCK. (FILE

333-39948 - JUN. 23) (BR. 6)

5-4 UBIQUITEL OPERATING CO, 1 BALA PLAZA SUITE 402, BALA CYNWYD, PA

19004
(610) 660-9510 - 300,000,000 ($139,740,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE

333-39950 - JUN. 23) (BR. 37 - NEW ISSUE)

S-8 MCKESSON HBOC INC, ONE POST ST, MCKESSON PLAZA, SAN FRANCISCO, CA

94104
(415) 983-8300 - 200,000 ($4,212,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-39952

JUN. 23) (BR. 1)

5-8 MCKESSON HBOC INC, ONE POST ST, MCKESSON PLAZA, SAN FRANCISCO, CA

94104
(415) 983-8300 - 5,000,000 ($105,312,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-

39954 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 1}

S-1 UBIQUITEL INC, 1 BALA PLAZA SUITE 402, BALA CYNWYD, PA 19004
(610) 660-9510 - 300,000 ($40,692,000) COMMON STOCK. 86,183

($689,464)
WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. (FILE 333-39956 - JUN. 23) (BR. 7)

5-3 CRITICAL PATH INC, 320 FIRST STREET, SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94105
(415) 808-8800 - 300,000,000 ($300,000,000)
CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES AND NOTES. (FILE 333-39958 - JUN. 23) (BR. 8)

5-8 CALIFORNIA INDEPENDENT BANCORP, 1227 BRIDGE STREET, SUITE C, YUBA

CITY, .
CA 95992 (916) 674~4444 - 100,000 ($2,368,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-39960 - JUN. 23) (BR. 7)

s-8 UNICOM CORP, 10 SOUTH DEARBORN ST 37TH FLOOR, P O BOX A-3005,

CHICAGO,
IL 60690 (312) 394-7399 - 30,000 ($1,211,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE

333-39962 - JUN. 23) (BR. 2)
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S-4 AMERICAN PHYSICIANS SERVICE GROUP INC, 1301 CAPITAL OF TEXAS HWY,
c-300,
AUSTIN, TX 78746 (512) 328-0888 - 600,000 ($501,136) COMMON STOCK.
(FILE
333-39%64 - JUN. 23) (BR. 1)

5-8 BALANCED LIVING INC, 5525 SOUTH 900 EAST, SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84117
(801) 424-1624 - 100,000 ($5,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-39966 -
JUN. 23)
(BR. 9)

5-8 PSYCHEMEDICS CORP, 1280 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, SUITE 200,
CAMBRIDGE, MA
02138 (617) 868-7455 - 2,000,000 ($10,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-39%68 - JUN. 23) (BR. 1)

5-8 SAKS INC, 750 LAKESHORE PARKWAY, BIRMINGHAM, AL 35211 (205) 940-
4000 -
5,000,000 ($53,750,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-39870 - JUN. 23)
(BR. 2)

5-8 SOLUTIA INC, 575 MARYVILLE CENTRE DRIVE, P O BOX 66760, ST. LOUIS,
MO
63166 (314) 674-1000 - 5,400,000 ($63,787,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-39972 - JUN. 23) (BR. 2)

S-8 PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT INC, 3151 17TH ST EXTENSION,
WILMINGTON, NC 28401 (910) 251-0081 - 750,000 ($15,210,000) COMMON
STOCK.
(FILE 333-39974 - JUN. 23) (BR. 1)

S-8 AMERICAN INTERNATIONAL GROUP INC, 70 PINE ST, NEW YORK, NY 10270
(212) 770-7000 - 15,000,000 ($1,724,062,500) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-39976 - JUN. 23) (BR. 1)

5-3 NEWPARK RESOURCES INC, 3850 N. CAUSEWAY BLVD, SUITE 1770,
METAIRIE, LA
70002 (504) 838-8222 - 7,967,742 ($64,239,920) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-39978 - JUN. 23) (BR. 6)

S-8 SEGUE SOFTWARE INC, 201 SPRING STREET, LEXINGTON, MA 02421
(781) 402-1000 - 250,000 ($2,031,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-393980

JUN. 23) (BR. 3)

S-8 DPL INC, PO BOX 8825, DAYTON, OH 45401 (513) 224-6000 - 8,000,000
($170,828,125) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-39982 - JUN. 23) (BR. 2)

5-8 APPLICA INC, 5980 MIAMI LAKES DR, MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014 (305) 362-
2611
- 1,000,000 ($12,812,500) COMMCN STOCK. (FILE 333-39986 - JUN. 23)
(BR. 2)

5-8 APPLICA -INC, 5980 MIAMI LAKES DR, MIAMI LAKES, FL 33014 (305) 362-
2611
- 500,000 ($6,406,250) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-39990 - JUN. 23) (BR.
2)
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5-8 BUSINESS MALL COM INC, 601 CLEVELAND STREET, SUITE 930,

CLEARWATER, FL
33755 (727) 466-9898 - 2,849,896 ($1,428,048) COMMON STOCK. (FILE

333-40006 - JUN. 23) (BR. 5)

5-8 INTELEFILM CORP, 5501 EXCELSIOR BLVD, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55416
(612) 925-8840 - 1,000,000 ($2,231,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-
40008 -~
JUN. 23) (BR. 5)
S-8 UNISYS CORP, TOWNSHIP LINE & UNION MEETING RDS, BLUE BELL, PA
19424
(215) 986-4011 - 300,000 ($7,143,750) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40012
JUN. 23) (BR. 3)
S-3 PRIDE INTERNATIONAL INC, 5847 SAN FELIPE ST ST 3300, HOUSTON, TX
77057

(713) 789-1400 (FILE 333-40014 - JUN. 23) (BR. 4)

SB-2 ELECTROPHARMACOLOGY INC, 12085 RESEARCH DRIVE, ALACHVA, FL 32615
(954) 975-9818 - 6,000,000 ($1,500,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-
40016 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 1)

S-3 ETOYS INC, 3100 OCEAN PARK BLVD, SUTIE 300, SANTA MONICA, CA 90405
(310) 664-8100 - 47,979,657 ($256,211,368) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-

40018 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 2)
S-8 PFSWEB INC, 500 NORTH CENTRAL EXPRESSWAY, PLANO, TX 75074 (972)
881-4700
- 6,035,000 ($46,640,927.50) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40020 - JUN.
23)

(BR. 8)

5-8 HOWELL CORP /DE/, 1111 FANNIN STE 1500, HOUSTON, TX 77002 (713)

658-4000
- 1,039,076 ($8,187,918.88) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40022 - JUN. 23)

(BR. 4)

S5-8 EDIETS COM INC, 3467 W HILLSBORO BLVD., DEERFIELD BEACH, FL 33442
(954) 360-9022 - 2,368,208 ($3,711,369.58) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-
40024 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 9)

S-3 HEI INC, 1495 STEIGER LAKE LN, P O BOX 5000, VICTORIA, MN 55386
(612) 443-2500 - 150,000 ($1,734,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40026

JUN. 23) (BR. 5)
SB-2 FRONT RANGE CAPITAL CORP, 1020 CENTURY DRIVE, SUITE 202,
LOUISVILLE, CO

80027 (303) 926-0300 - 600,000 ($15,000,000) PREFERRED STOCK. (FILE
333-40028 - JUN. 23) (BR. 9)
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5-8 ADVANCED MICRO DEVICES INC, ONE AMD PL, P O BOX 3453, SUNNYVALE,

CcA
94088 (408) 732-2400 - 7,500,000 ($621,600,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE

333-40030 - JUN. 23) (BR. 5)

5-8 WSFS FINANCIAL CORP, 838 MARKET ST, WILMINGTON, DE 19801 (302)
792-6000
- 540,000 ($6,496,875) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40032 - JUN. 23) (BR.
7)
5-3 VISTEON CORP, 5500 AUTO CLUB DR, DEARBORN, MI 48126 -

2,000,000,000
($2,000,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 333-40034 - JUN. 23) (BR. 5)

5-8 INKTOMI CORP, 4100 E 3RD AVE, FOSTER CITY, CA 94404 (650) 653-2800
8,049,524 ($1,042,310,529) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40036 - JUN. 23)
(BR. 3)

5-8 I2 TECHNOLOGIES INC, ONE 12 PLACE, 11701 LUNA RD, DALLAS, TX 75234

(464) 357-1000 - 60,832,955 ($5,323,564,722.60) COMMON STOCK. (FILE
333-40038 - JUN. 23) (BR. 3)

5-8 PRIME RESPONSE INC/DE, 150 CAMBRIDGE DR, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140
(617) 876-8300 - 3,273,225 ($18,362,793) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-

40040 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 3)

S-8 PRIME RESPONSE INC/DE, 150 CAMBRIDGE DR, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140
(617) 876-8300 - 300,000 ($1,683,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40042

JUN. 23) (BR. 3)

5-8 PRIME RESPONSE INC/DE, 150 CAMBRIDGE DR, CAMBRIDGE, MA 02140
(617) 876-8300 - 200,000 ($1,122,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40044

JUN. 23) (BR. 3)

5-1 HARRIS FINANCIAL INC, 235 N SECOND ST, HARRISBURG, PA 17101
(717) 236-4041 -~ 30,417,500 ($304,175,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-
40046 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 7)

5-4 HARRIS FINANCIAL INC, 235 N SECOND ST, HARRISBURG, PA 17101
(717) 236-4041 - 30,581,585 ($305,815,850) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-
40048 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 7)

5-4 GENERAL ELECTRIC CO, 3135 EASTON TURNPIKE, C/0O BANK OF NEW YORK,
FAIRFIELD, CT 06431 (203) ~-37-3-24 - 10,120,940 ($166,679%9,231)
COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40052 - JUN. 23) (BR. 95)

5-8 SAGA SYSTEMS INC /DE/, 11190 SUNRISE VALLEY DR, RESTON, VA 20191
(703) 391-6757 - 2,000,000 ($28,940,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333~
40054 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 3}
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s5-1 BREAKAWAY SOLUTIONS INC, 50 ROWES WHARF 6TH FL, BOSTON, MA 02110
(617) 960-3400 - 1,500,000 ($52,965,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-

40056 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 8)
5-8 STERIS CORP, 5960 HEISLEY RD, MENTOR, OH 44060 (440) 354-2600 -
90,000

($1,243,125) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40058 - JUN. 23) (BR. 5)

5-1 TALENTPOINT INC, 170 S. WARNER RD., SUITE 110, WAYNE, PA 19087
(610) 971-9171 - $86,250,000 COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-40060 - JUN.

23)

SB-2 GLOBAL TELEZOMMUNICATION SOLUTIONS INC, 10 STOW ROAD, SUITE 200,
MARLTON, NJ 08053 (856) 797-3434 - 7,604,672 ($9,169,046.11) COMMON
STOCK.
(FILE 333-40062 - JUN. 23) (BR. 7)

sS-8 NORDSTROM INC, 1617 SIXTH AVENUE, SUITE 500, SEATTLE, WA 98101
((20) 6)6-28-2 - 8,000,000 ($187,000,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 333-
40064 -
JUN. 23) (BR. 2)

RECENT 8K FILINGS

Form 8-K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events:

Item I Changes in Control of Registrant.

Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.

Item 3. Bankruptcy or Receivership.

Item 4 Changes in Registrant's Certifying Accountant.
Item 5 Other Materia ty Important Events.

Item 6 Resignations of Registrant's Directors.

Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

Item 8. Change in Fiscal Year.

Item 9. Regulation S Offerings.

The following companies have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or amendments to 8-K
reports previously filed, responding to the item(s) of the form specified. 8-K regorts may be obtained
in person or by writing to the Commission's Public Reference Branch at 450 Fifth Street, N'W.,
Washington, D.C. 20549 or at the following e-mail box address: <publicinfo@sec.gov>. In most
cases, this information is also available on the Commission's website: <www sec.gov>.

STATE 8K ITEM NO.
NAME OF ISSUER CODE 1 2 3 456 7 89 DATE COMMENT
AAMES CAPITAL CORP CA X 06/15/00
ABN AMRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE X 06/26/00
3
ABN AMRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999- DE X 06/26/00
4
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NAME OF ISSUER

ABN AMRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999-
5

ABN AMRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999-
6

ABN AMRO MORTGAGE CORP SERIES 1999-
7

ALLIED RISER COMMUNICATIONS CORP

AMERICAN TOWER CORP /MA/

AMERIQUEST MORTGAGE SECURITIES INC

ANIXTER INTERNATIONAL INC

ANSWERTHINK INC

APPLE ORTHODONTIX INC

ASIA SUPERNET CORP

ASPEN TECHNOLOGY INC /DE/

ASSET BACKED FUNDING CORP

AT HOME CORP

AUTOMOTIVE PERFORMANCE GROUP INC

BA MASTER CREDIT CARD TRUST /

BANC OF AMERICA FUNDING CORP

BANCINSURANCE CORP

BANK OF KENTUCKY FINANCIAL CORP

BARNETT AUTO TRUST 1997-A

BARRINGER LABORATORIES INC

BEAR STEARNS ASSET BACKED CERTIFICA
TES SERIES 2000-1

BIOSHIELD TECHNOLOGIES INC

BOATMENS AUTO TRUST 1996-A

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL MORTGAGE SECURIT
IZATION CORP

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL MORTGAGE SECURIT
IZATION CORP

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL MORTGAGE SECURIT
IZATION CORP

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL MORTGAGE SECURIT
IZATION CORP

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL MORTGAGE SECURIT
IZATION CORP

BOMBARDIER CAPITAL MORTGAGE SECURIT
IZATION CORP

BOMBARDIER CREDIT RECEIVABLES CORP

BORDEN CHEMICALS & PLASTICS LIMITED

PARTNERSHIP /DE/

BRITESMILE INC

BROADBAND WIRELESS INTERNATIONAL CO
RP )

BUSINESS MALL COM INC

CAREINSITE INC

CD WAREHOUSE INC

CELLEGY PHARMACEUTICALS INC

CENTEX CREDIT CORP HOME EQ LN ASSET

BACKED CERT SER 2000 B
CENTRAL EUROPEAN DISTRIBUTION CORP
CENTRAL NEWSPAPERS INC
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STATE 8K ITEM NO.

NAME OF ISSUER CODE 1 2 3 456789 DATE COMMENT

CENTURY INDUSTRIES INC /DC/ DC X 06/30/00

CHASE CREDIT CARD MASTER TRUST NY X X 06/15/00

CHASE CREDIT CARD MASTER TRUST NY X X 06/15/00

CHASE CREDIT CARD MASTER TRUST NY X X 06/15/00

CHASE CREDIT CARD MASTER TRUST NY X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN AUTO GRANTOR TRUST NY X X 06/15/00
1996-B

CHASE MANHATTAN AUTO OWNER TRUST 19 DE X 06/15/00
96-C

CHASE MANHATTAN AUTO OWNER TRUST 19 DE X X 06/15/00
97-A

CHASE MANHATTAN AUTO OWNER TRUST 19 DE X X 06/15/00
97-B

CHASE MANHATTAN AUTO OWNER TRUST 19 DE X X 06/15/00
98-A

CHASE MANHATTAN AUTO OWNER TRUST 19 DE X X 06/15/00
98-B

CHASE MANHATTAN AUTO OWNER TRUST 19 DE X X 06/15/00
98-C

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK /NY/ NY X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK /NY/ NY X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK /NY/ NY X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK /NY/ NY X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA DE X X 06/15/00

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA CHASE CRED DE X X 06/15/00
IT CARD OWNER TR 1999-3

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA CHASE CRED DE X X 06/15/00
IT CARD OWNER TR 2000-1

CHASE MANHATTAN BANK USA CHASE CRED DE X X 06/15/00
IT CARD OWNER TR 2000-2

CHASE MANHATTAN CREDIT CARD MASTER DE X X 06/15/00
TRUST

CHASE MANHATTAN GRANTOR TRUST 1996~ NY X X 06/15/00
A

CHASE MANHATTAN RV OWNER TRUST 1997 DE X X 06/15/00
-A

CHESHIRE DISTRIBUTORS INC co X 04/24/00 AMEND

CHEVY CHASE AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST MD X 06/20/00
1996-1

CHEVY CHASE AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST MD X 06/20/00
1996-2

CHEVY CHASE AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST MD X 06/20/00
1997-1
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NAME OF ISSUER

CHEVY CHASE AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST
1997-2

CHEVY CHASE AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST
1997-3

CHEVY CHASE AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST
1997-4 .

CHEVY CHASE AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST
1998-1

CHEVY CHASE AUTO RECEIVABLES TRUST
1998-2

CHEVY CHASE HOME LOAN TRUST 1996-1

CHEVY CHASE HOME LOAN TRUST 1997-1

CIB MARINE BANCSHARES INC

CIMNET INC/PA

CISCO SYSTEMS INC

CITRIX SYSTEMS INC

CLICKACTION INC

CNH RECEIVABLES INC

COACHMEN INDUSTRIES INC

COASTAL CARIBBEAN OILS & MINERALS L
TD

COMMERCE GROUP CORP /WI/

COMMERCE ONE INC

COMMERCE ONE INC

COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE PASS THROUGH CE
RTIFICATES SERIES 1999 C2

COMMONWEALTH EDISON CO

CONEXANT SYSTEMS INC

CONTINENTAL INVESTMENT CORP /GA/

CROWN ENERGY CORP

CSX TRADE RECEIVABLES CORP

CWMBS INC

CYBERTEL COMMUNICATIONS CORP

DELTA FUNDING CORP /DE/

DELTA FUNDING CORP /DE/

DIAL CORP /NEW/

DRUGMAX COM INC

DT INDUSTRIES INC

DUPONT E I DE NEMOURS & CO

DUSA PHARMACEUTICALS INC

E-MEDSOFT COM

EASY QUAL COM

ENTERBANK HOLDINGS INC

ENVISION DEVELOPMENT CORP /FL/

EPIX MEDICAL INC

EUNIVERSE INC

EXCEL TECHNOLOGY INC

FENWAY INTERNATIONAL INC

FGIC SECURITIES PURCHASE INC

FILM ROMAN INC

FIRST MANITOWOC BANCORP INC

FIRST OMNI BANK CREDIT CARD MASTER
TRUST
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05/31/00

AMEND

AMEND



NAME OF ISSUER

FIRST UNION COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE SEC
URITIES INC

FIRST UNION COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE SEC
URITIES INC

FIRST UNION COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE SEC
URITIES INC

FIRST UNION COMMERCIAL MORTGAGE SEC
URITIES INC

FORTEL INC /CA/

FOXMOOR INDUSTETES LTD

FROZEN FOOD EXPRESS INDUSTRIES INC

FUSION NETWORKS HOLDINGS INC

GADZOO0OX NETWORKS INC

GE CAPITAL MORTGAGE SERVICES INC

GENESEE CORP )

GLOBAL CAPITAL PARTNERS INC

GLOBAL VACATION GROUP INC

GRAND COURT LIFESTYLES INC

GREAT PLAINS SOFTWARE INC

HARMONY HOLDINGS INC

HARVEY ENTERTAINMENT CO

HAWKER PACIFIC AEROSPACE

HEARTSOFT INC

HERITAGE FINANCIAL CORP /WA/

HMG WORLDWIDE CORP

HOUSEHOLD AUTOMOBILE REVOLVING TRUS
T I

HOUSEKOLD AUTOMOTIVE TRUST III SERI
ES 1999-1

HOUSEHOLD AUTOMOTIVE TRUST IV SERIE
S 2000-1

HOUSEHOLD AUTOMOTIVE TRUST V SERIES
2000 2

HOUSEHOLD DIRECT COM INC

II GROUP INC

IMP INC

IMPAC SECURED ASSETS CORP

INTER PARFUMS INC

INTERNAP NETWORK SERVICES CORP/WA

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS MACHINES COR
P

INTERNATIONAL PAPER CO /NEW/

INTERNET CAPITAL GROUP INC

INTERWEST BANCORP INC

ION NETWORKS INC

KEY ENERGY SERVICES INC

KEY ENERGY SERVICES INC

LASALLE RE HOLDINGS LTD

LASER POWER CORP/FA

LEAP WIRELESS INTERNATIONAL INC

LEVITZ FURNITURE CORP /FL/

LEVITZ FURNITURE INC

LEXINGTON HEALTHCARE GROUP INC
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03/09/00
06/15/00
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06/16/00
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06/28/00
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AMEND

AMEND

AMEND

AMEND
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LIFEPOINT HOSPITALS INC

LOUIS DREYFUS NATURAL GAS CORP

M&F BANCORP INC /NC/

MADDEN STEVEN LTD

MAHASKA INVESTMENT CO

MAKEPEACE CAPITAL CORP

MATRIX BANCORP INC

MAXIM PHARMACEUTICALS INC

MAYFORD ACQUISITION CORP

MBNA CORP

MCK COMMUNICATIONS INC

MCY COM INC /DE/

MEDCOM USA INC

MEDICAL MANAGER CORP/NEW/

MEDICAL MANAGER CORP/NEW/

MEDPLUS INC /OH/

MERRILL LYNCH & CO INC

METLIFE INC

MEVC DRAPER FISHER JURVESTON FUND I
INC

MGC COMMUNICATIONS INC

MICROTEL INTERNATIONAL INC

MINE SAFETY APPLIANCES CO

MINNESOTA POWER INC

MKS INSTRUMENTS INC

MOORE CORPORATION LTD

MORGAN J P & CO INC

MORGAN JP COMMERCIAL MOR FIN CORP M
OR PAS THR CE SER 2000-C9

MORNING SPLENDOR MANAGEMENT INC

MOTIENT CORP

NABISCO HOLDINGS CORP

NATIONAL BANCORP OF ALASKA INC

NATIONAL CITY CREDIT CARD MASTER TR
UST

NATIONAL REALTY L P

NATIONSBANK AUTO OWNER TRUST 1996-A

NATIONSBANK OF DELAWARE NA

NATIONSCREDIT GRANTOR TRUST 1996-1

NATIONSCREDIT GRANTOR TRUST 1997-1

NATIONSCREDIT GRANTOR TRUST 1997-2

NEFF CORP

NETGATEWAY INC

NEW CENTURY MORTGAGE SECURITIES INC

NEW YORK BAGEL ENTERPRISES INC

NORTH FORK BANCORPORATION INC

NORTHERN STAR FINANCIAL INC

NRG ENERGY INC

OCEANFIRST FINANCIAL CORP

ONYX ACCEPTANCE OWNER TRUST 2000 B

ONYX ACCEPTANCE OWNER TRUST 2000-A

OVERSEAS FILMGROUP INC

PACIFIC FINANCIAL CORP /
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PARADYNE NETWORKS INC DE X 04/14/00 AMEND
PEOPLES BANCLUKP INC OH X 06/29/00
PEREGRINE SYSTEMS INC DE X X 06/16/00
PERFECTDATA CORP CA X 06/19/00 AMEND
PERFORMANCE TECHNOLOGIES INC \DE\ DE X 06/15/00
PETER KIEWIT SONS INC /DE/ DE X 06/28/00
PFIZER INC DE X 06/29/00
PHONE COM INC DE X 04/14/00 AMEND
PNC MORTGAGE ACCEPTANCE CORP MO X 06/29/00
PREDICT IT TNC X 06/22/00
PROVIDENT BANK OH X X 06/28/00
REEVES TELECOM LTD PARTNERSHIP 5C X 06/06/00
RES CARE INC /KY/ KY X X 06/29/00
RESIDENTIAL ACCREDIT LOANS INC DE X X 06/27/00
RESIDENTIAL FUNDING MORTGAGE SECURI DE X X 06/28/00
TIES II INC
RISCORP INC FL X X 06/28/00
SAFE TECHNOLOGIES INTERNATIONAL INC DE X 04/18/00
SAUER DANFOSS INC DE X X 06/23/00
SAUER DANFOSS INC DE X X 06/23/00 AMEND
SAXON ASSET SEC TRUST 2000 1 MTG LN VA X X 03/27/00
ASSET BK CERT SER 2000 1
SIMTEK CORP co X 06/27/00
SKYNET HOLDINGS INC DE X 06/14/00
SOFTWARE COM INC DE X X 06/14/00
SOURCE CAPITAL CORP WA X 05/25/00
SOUTHPOINT STRUCTURED ASSETS INC DE X X 06/15/00
STAGE STORES INC DE X X 06/27/00
STATION CASINOS INC NV X X 06/28/00
SUNRISE INTERNATIONAL LEASING CORP DE X X 06/28/00
SUPERIOR BANK FSB IL X 06/29/00
SYBASE INC . DE bd 01/20/00 AMEND
TANDYCRAFTS INC DE X X 06/23/00
TANGIBLEDATA INC co X 04/20/00 AMEND
TEAM AMERICA CORPORATION OH X X 06/20/00 AMEND
TECH DATA CORP FL X X 06/21/00
TECH ELECTRO INDUSTRIES INC/TX TX X 06/26/00
TECH SYM CORP NV X X 06/28/00
TELECORP PCS INC DE X X 06/23/00
TELXON CORP DE X X 06/29/00
TERAYON COMMUNICATION SYSTEMS DE X X 04/18/00 AMEND
TRENWICK GROUP INC DE X X 06/28/00
TROYDEN CORP NV X 06/28/00
UNICOM CORP IL X 06/28/00
UNIT CORP DE X X 06/29/00
UNITED THERAPEUTICS CORP DE X X 06/26/00
UNITED THERAPEUTICS CORP DE X X 06/29/00
USA TECHNOLOGIES INC PA X X 06/19/00
UTILX CORP DE X X 06/28/00
VALENCE TECHNOLOGY INC DE X 06/22/00
VERIO INC . DE X X 05/07/00
VIRTUALFUND COM INC MN X X 06/29/00
WEINERS STORES INC DE X X 06/29/00
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WESTERN RESOURCES INC /KS KS X X 06/28/00
WILSHIRE TECHNOLOGIES INC CA X X 06/28/00
WODFI LLC . FL X 05/31/00
WORLDWIDE ENTERTAINMENT & SPORTS CO DE X X X X 06/15/00
RP
WORLDWIDEWEB INSTITUTE COM INC FL X X 06/29/00
XCEL MANAGEMENT INC/UT ur X 06/29/00
XEROX CORP NY X 06/29/00
XIRCOM INC CA X 06/27/00
XPEDIOR INC DE X X X 06/15/00
YORK FINANCIAL CORP PA X X 06/23/00
24/7 MEDIA INC DE X b4 06/27/00
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